


         Salisbury Arms – Tilton-on-the-Hill
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

Originally a farmhouse, the ‘Salisbury Arms’ was a one room public house known locally as the ‘Tilton

Hilton’.  For a brief period it was converted into a restaurant before, eventually, becoming a private

residence.
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                                                Salisbury Arms (1984 – Chris Pyrah)
Location – .Oakham Road (Note – most Directories list the ‘Salisbury Inn’ at ‘Halstead’)
Salisbury Arms landlords –
1887-88 Thomas Henry Pickard (beerhouse keeper)
1889-95 Stephen Bird (beerhouse keeper, farmer & bricklayer)

1908 John Otter

1911-22
John William Vickers
1925-41
Thomas E. Vickers

1980’s
CONVERTED
